Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 7th August, 2018

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, which will be held
at:

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Tuesday, 7th August, 2018

at10.00 am .
Derek Macnab
Acting Chief Executive
Democratic Services R Perrin (Direct Line 01992 564532)
Officer Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors S Neville (Chairman), N Bedford, S Heather and D Stocker

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To declare interests in any item on this agenda.
3. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 3 - 8)

4, APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - BP CHIGWELL SF CONNECT,
THE BROADWAY, LOUGHTON IG10 3ST (Pages 9 - 40)

To consider the attached report.

5. NEW PREMISE LICENCE THE HUB, 32 BARRINGTON GREEN, LOUGHTON,
ESSEX, IG10 2BA (Pages 41 - 86)

To consider the attached report.
6. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the

1



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 7 August 2018

Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
Nil Nil Nil

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Background Papers: Article 17 - Access to Information, Procedure Rules of the
Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information and in respect of executive reports, the advice of any political
advisor.

The Council will make available for public inspection for four years after the date of the
meeting one copy of each of the documents on the list of background papers.



Agenda Iltem 3

Licensing Committee - Terms of Reference

(1) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at
it's annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Appendix 1, and the legislation listed in Appendix
2, a Subcommittee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn from the
members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any such Subcommittee shall
include, by rota, one of the six Licensing Subcommittee Chairmen appointed at each
Annual Council meeting.

(3) The Quorum for the Committee is set out in the Rules set out in Part 4 of this
Constitution save that no business shall be transacted unless either the Chairman or
Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and Subcommittees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and Subcommittees shall be further empowered to determine
appeals made against the decisions of the Director of Neighbourhoods taken under
delegated authority on licensing applications. (See Council delegation schedule for
more details)

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Appendix 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Subcommittees).

(7) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of
the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Appendix 2 to this
Article.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation Orders

under Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of Controls
over the consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

Page 3



Article 8
Appendix 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Subcommittee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 4




Article 8
Appendix 2

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Gambling Act 2005

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Pet Animals Act 1951

Pet Animals Act 1951 (Amendment) Act 1983
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 5



Article 8

APPENDIX 3

PART A - CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND
SUBCOMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the associated
subcommittees.

1.1

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Council’s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses to
the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is a
member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member shall
give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-making
process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those named as
responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or scope
of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should be
factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Subcommittee adjudicating
on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the Licensing
Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more than one hearing.

Page 6



4.1

5.1

6.1

Attendance of the Public

The Council’s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(a)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with the
Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested
parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall be
afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the Licensing Act
2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or interested
parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a hearing of
a particular application, that member shall play no part in the decision-making
process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be continued by the same
members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing Act
2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the relevant
statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall be
accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken a

substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the decision-
making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(a)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

Page 7



(i)  The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

(i)  The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.
(i)  The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

(iv) The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without
witnesses, and be questioned by members or any objectors/persons making
representations present.

(v) Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be questioned by
members or the applicant/s or their representative.

(vi) The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

(vii) Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

(viii) All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

(ix) Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

(x) The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the
proceedings.

(xi) An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

(xii) The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

(xiii) The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present

and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given
to members this advice will be repeated in summary form.

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date of meeting: 7 August 2018

Epping Forest
District Council

Subject: Application to Vary a Premises Licence — BP Chigwell SF Connect, The
Broadway, Loughton IG10 3ST

Responsible Officer: Denise Bastick (01992 564334)

Democratic Services Officer: Rebecca Perrin (01992 564532)

Decisions Required:

To determine the application to vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
Report:

Application

1. An application has been made by BP Oil UK Limited to vary a premises licence at The
Broadway, Loughton, IG10 3ST. The application is to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol
to 24 hours a day, 7 days a week and to vary the licence conditions by updating the wording
in the operating schedule in Annex 2. The application was received on the 15" June 2018.

2. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if
this application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

3 When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives. These are

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.

4 It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

5 The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application, it was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper.

6 All residences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

7 The authority has received three representations from local residents, which are also
attached. Responses have been received from The Police and the Essex Fire Service, the
Planning Department and the Public Health Department who have no objections.

8 The Obijections relate to the prevention of public nuisance, crime and disorder, the
protection of children from harm and public safety.

Page 9



Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

9 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

10 Sections 2.1 to 2.31 of the Guidance are relevant to this application
Options

In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to
e the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-
committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives; and
e the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or
(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or
(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or
(d) reject the application

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

a) the content of this report and representations

b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

(
(
(
(
(

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The appeal
period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

° The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

o The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
. Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

Application to vary a premises licence

Copy Premises Licence with a plan of the premises
Newspaper advert

Map of the area

Public Notice

Three objection emails from local residents

Page 10


http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

w K/ 20\ 66 557

Epping Forest
e Epping Forest | Application to vary a premises licence
District Council | | jeensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@eppingforastdc.gov.uk
Telephone: 01292 564000

*required information

Section 1 0f 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference CVE/88/187/RPB

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(¢ Yes " No
Applicant Details
*First name [BP Oil UK Limited
*® Family name ]BP Oil UK Limited
* E-mail cedwards@wslaw.co.uk
Main telephone number 0207593 0366
Other telephone number

] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business & Yes " No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

Registration number 00446915

Business name BP Oil UK Limited

VAT number - N/A

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

if the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT,

Page 11



Continued from previous page...

Applicant’s position in the

business Legal Team

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name IRegistered Address —l
Street lChertsey Road j
District i ]
City or town |Sunbury on Thames |
County or administrative area i }
Postcode ITWI 67BP

Country |United Kingdom |
Agent Details

*First name |Char|otte Edwards I
* Family name IWinckworth Sherwood LLP |

*E-mail cedwards@wslaw.co.uk

Main telephone number 020 7593 0366

Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ An agent thatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registeredin (& Yes (" No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 0c334359

Business name Winckworth Sherwood LLP
VAT number - N/A

Legal status Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.,

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

Page 12




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name

Licensing Assistant

United Kingdom

|Minerva House

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

|
Street IS Montague Close I
District | l
City or town ILondon I
County or administrative area I i
Postcode |sE1 98B
Country IUnited Kingdom I
Section 2 of 18
APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003,

I/we, as named In section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number

LN/210001541

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address
Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street
District
City or town
County or administrative area
Postcode
Country

Pramises Contact Details

Telephone number

¢ 0OS map reference

(C Description

|chigwell SF Connect

|The Broadway

|Loughton

li103sT

|United Kingdom

Page 13




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) ISO'OOO

Section3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed

variation to have effect as (* Yes ' No

soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

 Yes & No You do not have tc_: paya fee if Fhe only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any |:|

one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

A petrol forecourt store selling a broad range of groceries, household products and alcohol. Situated on The Broadway,
Loughton, IG10 35T to be varied as follows:

1. To extend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours a day 7 days a week.
2. To remove the conditions set out in Annex 2 of the premises licence.
3. Toinclude the conditions in boxes b to e of Section 16 of the application .

Section4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes i* No

Section6 of 18

Page 14



Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

" Yes i No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestiing entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

" Yes * No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

" Yes * No

Section90of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (= No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

" Yes # No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

" Yes = No

Section 12 of 18

Page 15



Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

(" Yes = No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(¢ Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY .
of the week when you intend the premises
Start : End I:I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Stat End
Stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
sut [ ] ed [ ]
FRIDAY
Stat End
SATURDAY
Start End
start [ | End [ |
SUNDAY
stat [ ] End [ |

Page 16




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start : End |:'
THURSDAY

start [ ] End [ |
FRIDAY

start [ | End [ |
SATURDAY

Start End
SUNDAY

Start End

start [ | End [ ]

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

1. The hours for the sale of alcohol are currently restricted to:
Monday to Sunday: 0800 to 2300
2. The conditions in Annex 2.

The above conditions and restrictions would be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation.

Page 17



Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(—  On the premises (¢ Offthepremises (" Both if the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 18
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children,

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

The premises sell alcohol and other age restricted products.

Section 15 of 18
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

AY
L Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start (00:00 End |24:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End I:I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start |00:00 End |24:00

Start End

Lill
L

Page 18




Continued from previous page...

<] |have enclosed the premises licence

[ 1have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A digital CCTV system will be installed, or the existing system maintained, such system to be fit for the purpose.

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of producing immediate copies on site. Copies of recordings will either be recorded
digitally on to CD/DVD or other equivalent medium.

3. Any recording will be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 days and shall be made
available, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, to the police for inspection on request,

4. The precise positions of the cameras may be agreed, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the
police from time to time.

5. The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.

6. The CCTV system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the hours that the premises are open for any
licensable activity.

¢) Public safety

The premises licence holder will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff. Such staff levels will be disclosed, on
request, to the licensing authority and police.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and immediately outside the premises.

) The protection of children from harm

Page 19




Continued from previous page...

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will
be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if
the licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol, identification being a passport or photocard driving

licence bearing a holographic mark or other form of identification that complies with any mandatory condition that may
apply to this licence.

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b} ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of {i} a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or {il) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i} a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment {(excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment} taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that {(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-1999% £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-5999% £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

*Fee amount {£) 315.00

DECLARATION

» l/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

Page 21




Continued from previous page...

*Full name |Winckworth Sherwood LLP |
* Capacity |Solicitors on behalf of the applicant |
* Date | 14|/ [o6] /]| 2018 |
dd mm yyyy
[ Add another signatory ]

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Gobackto Jiwww.gov.u ly-for-a-licence/premises-licen ing-forest/change-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ICVE/88/1 87/RPB

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Date and time submitted

W I N O N I N O Y ) A

|
I
|
|
|
Payment authorisation date [
l
[

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 92 1011 12 13 14 15 16 172 18 Next>

Page 22



WG FO
Q '?4;,‘:\
PREMISES LICENCE . "
2 &
% \gé
Part A T c0
Neighbourhoods
Directorate
Premises licence number: LN/210001541

Part 1 — Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survaey map reference or description:

BP Express
Chigwell Service Station
The Broadway

Post Town: Loughton Post code: IG10 35T

Telephone number; N/A

Where the licence is time limited the dates: N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment
Sale of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrylng out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment
Monday — Sunday 23.00-05.00

Sale of Alcohol
Monday - Sunday 08.00-23.00

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday — Sunday 00:01 — 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies:
Off Only

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence:

BP Oil UK Ltd,
[Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex, TW16 7BP
01908 853 000

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):
Company 00446915

Page 23




Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Thurairajah Nirupan

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Newham London Borough Council
06/00102/LAPER

Page 24




Mandatory Conditions
All Premises Licence authorising supply of alcohol

The licence is granted subject to the Mandatory conditions for sale of alcohol as set out in the
Licensing Act 2003 as amended by the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions)
Order 2010 and Order 2014.

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —

(a) At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the
Premises Licence; or

(b)  Atatime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended

2. Every supply of aicohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1)

(2)

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging

the sale or supply of alcoho! for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective,

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours ar
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
abjective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of
disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Page 25




(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

{2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises Is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and sither:-

(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature

The responsible person shall ensure that —-

(@)  where any of the following alcohatic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

(i} beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

{(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

{c) where a customer does not in relation fo a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol fo be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol! is sold or supplied
for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” Is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979

{b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P =D + (DxV}

Where -

(i)P is the permitted price .

(ii)D Is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol:

Page 26




(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —
(i) The holder of the premises licence

(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i)  The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up fo the nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day") would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added fax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

if the Premises Licence allows Exhibition of Films

Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must inciude a
condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in
accordance with this section.

. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b)
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by
that body.

. Where

{a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

{b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this
subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authaority.

. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under
Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of
video works for classification).

Page 27




if the Premises Licence has conditions in respect of Door Supervision
except theatres, cinemas. bingo halls and casinos

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual
must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private
Security Industry Act 2001 or
(b} be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition ta be imposed:

(8)  Inrespect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising
plays or films); or

{b) in respect of premises in relation to:

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that
Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club with club premises
certificate, under a.temporary event notice authorising plays or films or
under a gaming licence), or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedute
(occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:

(a) “security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)a) of that Schedule
applies, and, which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section
3(2) of that Act) and -

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies
as it applies in relation

Page 28"



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

o A CCTV system will be maintained which is fit for the purpose. The system will
incorporate a camera covering the entrance door and be capable of provndmg an image
which is regarded as identification standard.

o The CCTV system will incorporate a recording facility and any recording will be retained
and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of one calendar month. A
system will be in place to maintain the guality of ithe recorded image and a complete
audit trail maintained.

e The CCTV system will be maintained and fuily operational throughout the hours that the
premises are open for any licensable activity.

e The precise position of the cameras may be agreed with the police from time to time.

Public Safety
* The licence holder will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff. Such staff levels
will be disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police.

Prevention of Public nuisance

o Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and immediately
outside the premises.

The Protection of children from harm

» Al staff will be trained to request evidence of age from any person seeking to buy
alcohol and appearing to the member of staff to be under the age of 18. Such evidence
is to be of a photographic nature such as a passport or photographic driving licence until
other effective identification technology, such as thumbprint or pupil recognition is
introduced.

Page 29




Annexe 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority:
N/A

Page 30 __




Annexe 4 - Plans:

Plans held at Epping Forest District Counci!

Page 31




Q\“G Fo‘?

A
PREMISES LICENCE z .
SUMMARY T &

Ot

Part B .
Neighbourhoods
Directorate
Premises licence number: LN/210001541

Premises details:

I Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

BP Express
Chigwell Service Station
The Broadway

Post Town: Loughton Post code: 1G10 38T

Telephone number: N/A

Where the licence Is time limited the dates: N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

L.ate Night Refreshment
Sale of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment
Monday — Sunday 23.00-05.00

Sale of Alcohol
Monday — Sunday 08.00-23.00

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday - Sunday 00.01 - 00.00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies:
Off Only

Page 32



Neighbourhoods
Directorate

Name, (registered) address, of holder of premises licence:

BP Oil UK Ltd
Chertsey Road
Sunbury on Thames
Middiesex

TW16 7BP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

Company 00446915

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of
alechol:

Thurairajah Nirupan

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:
N/A

Dated: 14" September 2017

Assistant Director of Neighbourhoods

Page 33




.!I =
6L7£9801 woms -
an
o
L)
—
TGN 05 GRITEE -
Fuom 1968 | e
45 MK ‘3553 o
WL e
Uy Lvapvor Bt g
A7) 2% V1IRTH)Y M
Jecass MY
P¥IHN 0 48
[ ]
WARYEO TNINT

HE.

=L

—F

1HIMHSINITY
LHOIN 31VT 40 HOISIADYL 3HL OHY
TOHOITY 40 3TYS IHL HO4
G35H3)11 39 0L 35015 38ILNI

— e O
womoa oo s LNOAVYT dOHS
3 RESWARE)
HI¥] 54311084 ENY

FOVHOIS ST AWTTHMD VRIXI D)
FNNOS SSTOD ML AN HTN,

3113130 1Y .H—wl

B0LIIX ks ()
13019 34

YRSNOHIX] 384 0D

YHSNOKMLXI 343 §30M0d
HOLMOH ONIET) O AN

=m0 o0 =

HO0g 34¥253
ONY AB3AINI0
S0009 gMISINE

YHMY) OB00 o

DHILHIN ANIHR] W

A

Page 34



L g?

Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail
Data © Crown Copyright & Database Right
2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015

P rf:’ﬂa\; e

Eppmg Forest BP Chigwell SF Connect
District Council

Page-35

Date: 18/07/2018

Scale: 1:4,000

Name: arcgis







June 21, 2018 51

JER IS H

P Announcements - Public Notices

P Announcements - Public Notices

Licensing Act 2003;

Apgiication for the Grant of  Promisss Licsnce
Notice o) apglication o the grant of a Premises Licance onder section 17 of

ihe Licansing Act 200,

Kotice Is herolry ohven that Buns Group Lid, have applad ts the London
Borough of Wakham Forest for the grant of a Premises Lictncs ot

799 Forest foad, Walthanstow, Londen E17 400,

The natare of e application Is ko permll the foBuwing:

Recorded Mysic, Bale of akcohol consumed on & oft promisas, Dpaning
bours: 12-00-00:00 Sue-Thur, 12000100 Fri 82

Late nighl refreshrent: 23:00-00:00, Sun Thu, 2200- 01:00 FriSat

The Licansing regtsiar Rsting ful detalts of iz eppleation is kept by the
Dcensing Bervice, Maglsales Bulldieg, $Faman Avenve, Londan E17 4800
mwmhmmunmyb-mmmu

am - Spm (exoept Bank Halldays).

1Faman Avenus, London E17 N

Any porsen wishing 1o make § representation In raspect of the zhove
acthies may 42 30 witing & the Ucsnsing Sacvics, Magistrates Puliding,

Rapreaentations misst ba recaived no later Wan 3o July 2018,

1t Is an citence i knowingly of reckiessly maks o falss sttement in
connection with this spplicaion. A person ks Rabie 0 an urdmited fine on
convicton should such a filse stitement be made,

Licensing Act 2003
Applicetion ta Vary Premises

i
b
3
i
3

E
%

[decessed)

WALTER DAVID HARDING

having a chaim
et s B, Extmi of e s
ramed,

it
i
nigi
el

RHODA ZENA PERL
(Deceased)
Pursuant % the Trates Act 1925

&ny parsons having & clalm ageinst
or an inlorsst In e Esizie of the

FRANCES MAY WARD

(Deceasad)
Pursusnt 10 the Trusies Act 1928
Any parsaiv hiving a claim againgt
o an nrest In the Estale of
tha sloramendaned deconsed, lade
of 8 F Drive Wasthameion
London E17 3PG, who ded on
080112018, are mequired 1o send

London E1 4BQ TRy

CHRISTINE GEORGINA
HUNT

iy oo by s s
ANy parsons. []
or &fy intarast In e Exiale of the

Essex County Council

(Mill Lane, High Ongar) -
(Temporary Prohibition of Traffic) Order 2018

Notice Is hereby given that the Essax County Councll has made
R'nce above Order under Section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Reguilation
t 1884,

Effect of the order: To temporarlly close that length of Mill Lane,
High Ongar in the District of Epping Forest, from its junction with
Millfiald for a distance of approximately 300m in a southerly diraction.
The closure is scheduled to commence on 11th July 2018 for 2 days
{worls to take placa batween 09:30 - 15:30), or where stated on a
valid permit (BCOO5CC789WO00IBPRNVHHDE — BT). The scheduisd
dates may vary for these works with appropriate signs showing and/or
displayad on www.roadworks.org. The closure |s required for the
safely of the public and workforce while new aerial cables works are
underiaken by BT, ’
An alternative route is available via Mill Lane, The Streat, Chelmsford
Road, High Ongar Road, Four Wantz Roundahout, High Strest,
Coopers Hill, Brantwood Road, Stondon Road and vice versa.

Tha Order came Into effect on 14th June 2018 and may continue

In force for 18 months or untll the works have been completad,
whichever is tha earller. :

(Uptand Road, Epping Upland) :

(Temporary Prohibition of Traffic) Order 2018
Notice is heraby given that the Esgex County Council has made
gwt t:l;g:e Order under Section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation

c . .

Effect of the order: To lemporarily close that length of Upland Road,
Epping Upland In the District of Epping Forest, from its junction :
with Shingle Hall Driva for a distance of approximately 1080m in
an easterly direction. The closure is scheduled to cominenca on
4th July 2018 for 10 days, or where stated on a valld permit .-
(BCOOBMUIWBAUSEIBTNP1CUOT ~ BT). The scheduled dates may
vary for these works with appropriate signs showing and/or dispiayed

undertaken by BT.

An alternative route is available via Epping Road, Lindsey Street,
Palmers Hill, Thornwood Roed, High Road Thormwood and vica versa.
The Order came Into affect on 14th June 2018 and may continue

in force for 18 months or until the works have been completed,
whichever is the earljer,

(Wrights Green, Little Hallingbury)

(Femporary Prohibition of Traffic) Order 2018
Notlea Is heraby given that the Essex County Council has made
the above Order under Section 14(1) of the Road Trafiic Regutation
Act 1984, :
Effect of tho order: To temporarily close that length of Wrights Grean,
Littie Hallingbury in the District of Uttlesford, from both junctions with
Goose Lana to the function with Wrights Green Lane a distance of
approximately 460m in & westerly direction. The closure is scheduled
to commence on 27th June 2018 for 2 days, or where stated on a
valid permit (MX044282444400 ~ Affinity Water). The schaduled dates
may vary for these works with appropriate signs showing and/or
displayed on www.roadworks.org. The closure is raquired for the
safety of the public and workforce while new water connection works
are undertaken by Affinity Water.
An alternative routs is avallable via Goose Lane, Wrights Green Lane
and vice versa.
The Ordar came Into effect on 14th June 2018 and may continue
In force for 18 months or until the works have been completed,
whichaver Is the earfier,

(Epping Road, Roydon)
(Temporary Prohibition of Traffic) Order 2018
Notice is here \ ?e Essex Gounty Council intends, not
less than seve date of this notice, to make the above
Order under Section 14(1} of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984,
Effect of the order: To temporarily close that tength of Epping Road,
Roydon in the Dfstricl. of E;?_Pir]g Forast, from a polnt approximately

B mawbln ol tha toon s

L s RN




Q‘\mn RE&,

Loughton Residents Association <+ %
Plans Group LRA

4‘9‘90cla‘-\°°

21 June 2018

LICENSING APPLICATION, BP Chigwell SF Connect, Chigwell Lane Service

The service station is close to residential properties in The Broadway (over the shops) and in Torrington
Drive, and is also close to a motorway junction.

We object to the proposal to sell alcohol 24/7, on the grounds that sales after 11pm are likely to cause a
public nuisance, and may also give rise to crime and disorder, by encouraging individuals to congregate
in and near the service station, and also by encouraging drink-driving.

Yours sincerely

David Linnell, for LRA Plans Group.

Page 38



Handan Ibrahim
. ____________________________________________ S

From: Victoria Smith

Sent: 29 June 2018 20:49

To: Licensing

Subject: BP Licence Application - Against
To Whom It May Concern

With reference to the above Licensing Application I would like to, firstly, say thank you for writing to our
household informing us of the application and secondly, let you know that we are Against the

application. Qur reasons being for this are:

The area of Debden as a whole is a family area, there are lots of young children. There are also lots of
teenagers which we believe would encourage them to try and purchase alcohol at all different times of the
day and night and this could promote to groups lingering in the streets and fields around. This then leads to
litter and mess in currently, nice Green places to be.

It is also a slightly problematic area already with alcoholism and to continue to sell alcohol for 24 hours
would impact hugely on this. It would also not help those already struggling themselves as Alcoholics as it
makes it more accessible for them.

All of these points above encourage or add to nuisance, unattractive behaviour and will make it an
unpleasant area.

There are already 2 express shops at either end of the Broadway selling Alcohol that are open from 6am -
12am, 6 hours short of 24 hours anyway. Plus Sainsbury’s supermarket.

Where the BP Garage is situated, it’s a very busy through-road also, used by many locals and used by others
that do not know the area but drivers may stop for fuel or refreshments and see Alcoho! for sale, it could
encourage drink driving! Which then leads to accidents.

We feel The Broadway is a pleasant, family place and with these points in mind we really do not feel the
need for the BP to have the licence.

Thank you for taking the time to read our views.

Kind regards,
Mrs Smith-Perry

Page 39



Denise Bastick

= =
From: David Paget
Sent: 12 July 2018 22:41
To: Licensing
Subject: Application for a 24 hours per day licence to sell alcoho! at the BP petrol station at

the end of the Broadway in Debden

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are writing to object to the above application. The Police already have evidence of public nuisance and
intermittent crime and disorder in the area in and around The Broadway and they have already had to ban
gatherings of young people in the area which attracts groups of loitering youth,

Less than half a mile away an all-night alcohol outlet is already available at the Esso petral station in Church Hill, but
a further such facility in The Broadway, which is already a late night focus point for noisy and sometimes
disruptive/delinquent youngsters, will encourage unnecessary and excessive alcohol consumption, potentially
increasing under-age drinking, public nuisance and crime and disorder in this predominantly residential area.

Yours faithfully,

Mr and Mrs D Paget

Page 40



Agenda Item 5
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date of meeting: 7 August 2018

Epping Forest
District Council

Subject: New Premise Licence The Hub, 32 Barrington Green, Loughton, Essex, 1IG10
2BA

Responsible Officer: Handan Ibrahim (01992 564153)

Democratic Services Officer: Rebecca Perrin (01992 564532)

Decisions Required:

To determine the application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003.

Report:
Application

1. An application has been made by Dawn Chappell for a new premises Licence at 32
Barrington Green, Loughton, Essex, IG10 2BA.The application is for the following:

e The provision of recorded music — Sunday to Thursday 10:00-23:00, Friday and
Saturday 10:00-00:00 .

e Additional hours to 00:30Christmas Eve, and till 01:00 New Years Eve into New Years
Day

¢ Provision of Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or
performances of dance- — Sunday to Thursday 10:00-23:00, Friday to Saturday

10:00-00:00.

e Additional hours to 00:30Christmas Eve, and till 01:00 New Years Eve into New Years
Day

[ )

o Supply of Alcohol- — Sunday to Thursday 10:00-23:00, Friday to Saturday 10:00-
00:00.

e Additional hours to 00:30Christmas Eve, and till 01:00 New Years Eve into New Years
Day

e Hours Premises will be Open To The Public- Monday to Thursday 08:00-23:30,
Friday 08:00-00:30, Saturday 09:00-00:30, Sunday 09:00-23:30
» _The application was received on the 26" June 2018.

2. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the Licence if
this application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

3 When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.
These are—

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;

Page 41



(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

4 It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

5 The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application it was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper.

6 All residences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

7 The authority has received representations from the Council’s Environment & Street
Scene Directorate, Loughton Town Council and from three local residents, which are also
attached. Responses have been received from Essex Police with agreed conditions to be
added to the operating schedule.

8 Essex Fire Service and Environmental Health Team have no objections.
9 The Obijections relate to the prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance.
Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

10 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

11 Sections 2.1 to 2.6 and 2.15 to 2.21 of the Guidance are relevant to this application
Options

In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the Licence as applied for subject to
. the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the
Sub-committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and
. the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or
(b) to exclude from the scope of the Licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or
(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or
(d) reject the application.

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

a) the content of this report and representations

b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

(
(
(
(
(

Appeal
Page 42



If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The appeal
period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

° The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

o The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

. Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

Application for premises licence

Plan of the premises

Newspaper advert

Blue Notice

Map of the area

Email from Essex Police with agreed conditions
Representation from Environment Health Team
Representation from Loughton Town Council
Three letters of objections from local residents

Page 43


http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



wie |10 63303 .

Epping Forest For help contact
Epping Forest | Application for a premises licence licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
District Councll | | jcensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01952 564000
*required information
Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time apd resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

The Hub

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

" Yes & No
Applicant Details
*First name 'Dawn |
* Family name |Chappel| l

* E-mail
Main telephone number

Other telephone number

{7 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(# Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

{ Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Is your business registered
outside the UK?

Business name

 Yes # No

' Yes (+ No

VAT number -

Legal status

Please select...

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for,

A scle trader is a business owned by one
person withaout any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 45



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Home country United Kingdom

Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
] by law for receiving communications.

Building number or name f_

Street |

1
|
District J_ —|
City or town [ _]

County or administrative area | |

Postcode 1_ —‘ '

Country fUnited Kingdom

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
_described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/'we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address ' OSmap reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number orname 32 =1
Street [Barrington Green |
District = I
City or town [Loughton Il

|

County or administrative area Essex

Postcode lig10 28R

Country |United Kingdom l

Further Details

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) I |

Page 46




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than Iimitf.-d liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O OO0oOooQoogaodao

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 {c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[O The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

— |am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves

X . . s
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[J 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0 I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

= Yes  No
First name |Dawn
Family name IChappeII

Is the applicant 18 yéars of age or older?

(¢ Yes  No

If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 47




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(¢ Yes No

~

Building number or name

Street IBusH Road |
District | |
City or town IBuckhurst Hill I

I

County or administrative area |Essex

-~

Postcode

-

Country |United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(¢ Yes  No

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required, Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

" Yes #: No
First name |Pau| |
Family name |Relph |

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

{* Yes ' No

* Date of birth
dd mim yyvy
. , = Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
* Nationality |br|t|sh work in the UK
Second Applicant Name

If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 48




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

& No

) Yes

Building number or name

Street IEngIEnds Lane |
District | ]
City or town |Loughton l

|

County or administrative area |Essex

Postcode

Country |United Kingdom

Second Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(& Yes

I

Telephone number

' No

Cther telephone number

If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.

If *Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Date of birth
dd mm yyyy
. ) " Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
Nationality IBntlsh | work in the UK
| Remove this applicant |
| Add another applicant J
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? | 17 | I | [ | l I it I
dd mm YYYY
If you wish the licence to be
valid only foralimited period, | | /| | /| |
when do you wantittoend 44 B Yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 49




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

A Bar Restaurant playing background music, situated at the end of The Broadway shopping center, as part of the Landmark
Building

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, :I
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertzinment

Will you be providing films?
" Yes & No

Section B of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes = No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 50




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?
(¢ Yes (" No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:I End r:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Star End
s [ ] oo [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
st [ ] ed [ ]
THURSBAY
Start End
st [ ] Enal [ |
FRIDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ |
SATURDAY
Star End
Start [:I End |:l
SUNDAY
Start tnd
sat [ ] ed [ ]

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ tindoors ' Qutdoors " Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will be played through amplified volume controlled speakers

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 51




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Additional hours to 00:30 Christmas Eve and till 01:00 New Year's Eve into New Year's Day

Section 12 of 21

-+

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (® No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

& Yes

~

No
Standard Days And Timings

DAL Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start l:l End I:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY

Page 52




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
e [ ]
SATURDAY
start -
SUNDAY
Star £
Start I:l End r:l

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provideq

Music through amplified volume controlled speaker from Spotify/ltunes and on occasions a DJ

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
* Indoors (' OQutdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

additional hours on Christmas Eve to 00:30 and till 01:00 New Year's Eve into New Year's Day

Saction 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page 53




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
" Yes (= No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
e Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only giye details for thg days
B — Y i it
TUESDAY '
Start End
st [ ] d [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
st [ ] end [
THURSDAY
Star End
st [ ] md [
FRIDAY
Start End
st [ | d [
S:ATURDAY
Star End
stat [ | end [ |
SUNDAY
Start End
st [ | md [ ]
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(¢ Onthe premises (" Offthe premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

Page 54




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Additional hours on Christmas eve into Christmas Day 00:30 and New Year's Eve into New Year's day 01:00

'

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name IDawn |
Family name IChappeII |
pate of it .

dd mm Yyyy

Enter the contact’s address

Building number or name

Street IBush Road |
District } |
City or town IBuckhurst Hill ]

|

County or administrative area |Essex

Postcode

Country |United Kingdom

Personal Licence number
(if known)

[210001907

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

|Epping Forest District Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

Page 55




Continued from previous page...

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its ‘system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give informaticn about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc. .

Gambling Machines

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start : End |:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
start || End [ |
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Stat End
st [ ] ed [ ]
FRIDAY
Stat End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
St [ ] nd [ ]

Page 56




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

limited use of outside area to 23:00, only allowing smokers after 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, list below
v

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

To sell alcohol to 00.30 on Christmas Eve into Christmas Day with 30 mins drinking up time. and to 01:00 New Year's Eve
into New Year's Day with 30 mins drinking up time

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

installation of CCTV

Use of Door Security

Public Areas to be well lit

installation of fire equipment

Fully Trained Personal Licence Holders to be on premises at all times

Removal of outside seating at set times

Clear policies on the access of children

No alcohol to be served to anyone under age or who can not provide appropiate ID

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV Camera to be installed to cover inside and outside the premises, and consider use of Door Security on Friday and
Saturday nights, To have a close relationship with the Licensing officer and Local Police

¢) Public safety

Public areas including outside lighting will be well lit at all times and tested on a regular basis. Staff will be trained in what
to do in the event of a fire alarm sounding and the use of fire fighting equipment, both will be installed and checked by a
prefered company.

e

Page 57




Continued from previous page...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All actions will be implemented to reduce the noise level with acoustic panels, volume controlled speakers, and the
removal of outside seating at a set time, allowing outside access only to those who wish to smoke. on closing a member of
staff will police the outside areas ensuring it is clean and tidy, CCTV cameras will be installed inside and outside the

premise,

There will be a double entry with a lobby to the bar area, all doors and windows will remain closed at all times to reduce
noise levels. Canopies will also be fitted to help reduce noise from the outside disturbing residents abave

e) The protection of children from harm

No access to Children unless accompanied by an responsible adult and no later than 21:00, Staff to be fully trained in
Licensing objectives and a designated supervisor will be on the premises at all times.

The Bar will operate under the Challenge 25

Section 19 of 21 v

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 58



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents {which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

. An expired or current passport or national identity card,showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

) A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previcus employer.

® A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or lreland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
" name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently aliowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 59




Continued from previous page...

) A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

o A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
{2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasconable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
s evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
{iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i} any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv} any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 60




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events:no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000,

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 88.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to seil
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or {iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or {jii} the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person wha is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (jii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 61




Continued from previous page...

» Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
Q any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b} that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33007 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required,

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29599 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000,00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 30000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00
ATTACHMENTS
AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 62




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area [

Postcode |

Country lUnited Kingdom I

DECLARATION '

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitiement to live and work in the UK (or if 1

. am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence witl become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK . The DPS named In this application form is
entitled to work in the UK {and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

# Full name ID‘%\“\\ Ci HP,OéL-\- I
* Capacity I ParnCE I
Date {(dd/mm/yyyy} Il:’:b" L] |
* Full name I I
" Capacity. , I
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |
[ Remove this signatory J
I Add another signatory ]

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to https://www.gov. i
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

-1 to upload this file and

Page 63

* Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




CONSENT OF INDIVIDUAL TO BE SPECIFIES AS PREMISES SUPERVISOR

| Dawn Chappell of [Bush Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex, I creby confirm that | give my
consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the application for a
Premise Licence forffhe Hub, Unit A The Landmark, The broadway, Loughton Essex 1G10
35Pconcerning the supply of alcohol.

I also conflrm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to apply
for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal Licence Number: 20001907

Personal Licence issuing authority : Epping forest District councit

Signed:

Name: Dawn Chappell

Date: 8" June 2018

Page 64




1

HE
S B __-
:Iu.u

ﬁgm %%W

, a@@ﬁ

Q

degwr

n&._\.

) Q! 8
p o R s

_.O

Y

Page 65

bOvcacion n gk Cal,

PROCPOSED GROUND FLOOR, SCALE 1:50




--,5,;&‘“ R o i
\ ' g,_\“ {:r"':rﬁ \w,"-" \(\v ,

iV,

L B

33




‘2. :
}Il]mI 1 e k) D sl

ST

Q!



1

259310 pue AABIS OLI yum

paddor 1a34s11q padI|s J3A0 PaAIas SaLY UO UDYS
SaLL] Iy SLIg

"uoruo

Buuds puw sanes a5394d snjq ‘vomo Ldsuo
‘spua juing sjows Yyl paddo) sa1y uo uryg
SLL] anig 7 Wou|g

‘gsfes pug souade)el psoys ‘vomo Juuds

‘wiea1d Jnos apodiyo ‘esaatd papjud yum paddog
S10d aows ‘saLi] UO UINS PUE 01RO J9amS

saLL] 8,104

SILIJ papeoT]

‘2ones

pIeistan Ao1ds pue spus JuInq ‘J2aq Jo Jajsug
M0)) A[oH

'20MES

o1swoy Aoids pue scusderel “yiod yum papeo
Y404 pafing

aones 0jewo) Ao1ds puw aseay) me[g
0Z110YD) PUE UAN)) I{OWg

‘20NES O)JRILO] pUR 2539Y7) UIB]J
BJLIYBIeIA

SBZZIJ

ME[S IPBAWOY puB sueaq OEH ‘S911) i JHIOD SIYSIP UIvW [[y

'$90N.S JO 301010 UM Funyi] mok o] 19]jiys v m1 pajoo)

Neals akaqry

S$yeals
sones DA UNM
agdesneg pI|Ing oms om],

sBup J1ag —ojegng —Odd

SSUIA UNOYD payows Nd

"qu aTeds a1} woy o ‘A1eaw 29 JApUS L,
sqny stoY 1S

ol

spuq juing pue }2ysLig sn3uy Yov|g
‘aones DY Adds yim pajowus uaydy) /1
uMAYD AOUS

odL

ME[S pue jiod pIfind s.qnH

'SqQU joeq Aqeq Jo 3or1 Z/[

sqry yoeg Aqeq

3d YL woly Ogdg

‘20n8s Q[ pue 2539Y)

‘uoorg  “jiod pajind ‘ssefing oML yuM
Jadang eI qnH

‘29n333[ pue

3PYI1d ‘SUOIUC ‘SROIBIIO] VS]] U0IBY YUA
JI31ng 35N )) qnO(f HOIBY
‘2an1s|

pue 3]l ‘SUCIUO “SI0JBIWO} “ISD YUM
128.1ng 381D

"20N1)3] pUR DT ‘SUCIUO ‘SIOIBWO) YHM
1231ng nsse)

s.dgang

‘dip LOOYD YIIM PaAISS ‘TWwnofey paieea Adsu)

§aLL] Iuno[ng

‘seddip Ogd

HIM PaALas ‘SquInud oyoru yum pauj daaqg
s[jeg 35334 3 JBIA

“dip wessd mnos yum

s1addoJ ouadejep

Aords —s[awe( yoef-Ddg

sqrd JO Yo%y V JIeH

s3uIp 12 —olegnd —Odd

s3uIp Odd pavows g

s1aznRddy

ezzld » Odd ° 1eg

QH =291

Page 68



b ] 2CUE 6E  LagrEnn
iyl
)] N et P e D) §
P51 XSty ]
W e oo
| i T . ]
u
—— t L.

0 ROUYATT 1SY3 HIHON (ESO0J08d
AZTWE

HI0EIG
AVIOYOLE 3HL
Hd FRHOHNHD HOLSHM HE WINHOY

S3NOH SNIDOH
s

SNOLLYIND3Y ONIOTING
—_— I TE R Iean

20 P . R L ) SRR 30 1] e TV
T L LT OV LM

L
o

m m . m .‘ I.I. n= d

_

BNbRC0 W10Q PUB PazG SauEd G0} L CYEM MOPAM
P Suonnos swaishs Aucojeg Aq | wesis epensneg Aucoreg

. 0106 VU S B4 S19UTd GPEDE] LOBMOAT HUYIWHONIE
{9006 TV} JMEIGY BARS - WAOLS 52 83715 x PBYD S1BURG BPEDE) LORMOAT HLVNHONIE
_ Py g peA—
_ 12006 T} wimmunyy Ao Sunpield 16A00 uRLUATE DOTECD FOPMO
{9005 Ty} 26715 BURISBLY LA LIMURLIE BBIEED SOOI

_ {0106 Tvidh S Buaysel] JSA00 LINKURUNTE PRECD FRMDY
B, MO0 PUBLIS

€12 212 'vOZ 80U SIEVE OO 16pusl MO0D0IS ‘0t

- N o oY W w b oo

[ — _ S3ION

Page 69



46 June 28, 2018 guardian-series.co.uk

I)Announcements - Public Notices %“.‘.‘,"9.‘.'“53".‘.9',‘!‘ 0 G (S20TREN

Nolice of Application tor a New Pramisss
Ucence undst the Licensing Aci 2003
Hetios b ghetn Mo day 280 June 2070 thal Cawn AR

of your
favourite
local paper
anywhere,
anytime

guardian-series.co,uk

Bonkd lead 10 0 BAd SN JUMMIY DOICHON (ML
L£5000)




Notice is given this day 26" June Eaiafthat_ﬂgwﬁ @happwﬂhas_ appliedito

the Licensing office of Epping Ferest District Coungil for a New Premise
Licence in res arring ton | 28X

The proposed licence is for the Sale of alcohol, The Provision of
Reguiated Entertainment to inelude RecordedMusie and the Provision of
anything of a Similar description: to'Live Musie, .-ﬂe’ef@féE@-Mﬂﬁie orthe
Perfermance of Dance)

Hours premises

08:00+t0.23:30),.

will be apen to the-_-,@ulq‘li_cj—: will'be Menday to Thursday
: Fiiday 08:00 to 00:30, Satirday 09:00't0/00:30 and
Sunday 09:00 10 23-30,

Operating Hours forthe Sal_'e--a#-AYe@ﬁ@?f:wilg'be: Stnday to Thursday. 10:00
10.23:00, Friday and Saturday. 10:00/to'00'00; Additional:hours o 00:30.

Chiistmas Eve into Christmas Day-and. ill|07:00 New Year's Eve into
New Year's Day,

Operating Hours for the Pi‘blﬁiSi@m-adf-‘.ﬁe;'g‘_u}fa-t'e'@:-Eméﬁf&immgnT_t to include ,
Recorded Music willlpe Sundayito Thursday 10:00 10 23:00, Friday and’
Saturgay 10:60 to 00:00, Additional:hours to 00:30 Christmas Eve into
Christmas Day anditilll01:00:New Year's Eve intoiNew Year's Day.

o0 Chiristmas |

Year's Eﬁfewfﬁi‘t@ New Yeal's Day.

The -registgr=o'f'lr@@iase:d',pr@mise_s is maintained at t_hie:Liee_msmg Office of
Epping Forest Distiict Council| Civie' Offices, High Street, Epping; Essex,
CMl6/4BZ. Appiications for premises licences may-be inspected at this
office duhing office hours. -Anymfn'é:wistﬁiﬁ_gu lo:oppese this application
must give written notice to the:llicensing Office within 28 days of'this

I nowingly or recklessly to make-afalse sfatement




Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail
Data © Crown Copyright & Database Right
2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015

€

Epping Forest
District Council

The Hub, 32 Barrington Green, Loughton

Date: 24/07/2018

Scale: 1:1,500

Name:; arcgis

Page 72




Handan Ibrahim

From: Peter Jones 42007706 <Peter.Jones@essex.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 03 July 2018 14:19

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Hub (Landmark), Debden - Premises Licence Application
Attachments: Hub {Landmark), Debden Conditions.docx

Good afternoon,

Further to the below corresponidence and agreement to the attached conditions; Essex Police make no
representations.

Peter

Peter Jones (7706) MIOL, MBII

Essex Police Licensing Officer | West LPA

Direct Tel. 01279 625405 | Internal. 313604

Mob. 07870 909762 (only answered when on duty) '

From: Dawn Chappell <

Sent: 03 July 2018 11:16

To: Peter Jones 42007706 <Peter.Jones@essex.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Hub (Landmark), Debden - Premises Licence Application

Peter,

Thank you for your notes and we are happy for you to add to our application. | did cover these points at high level,
but | will use when putting together cur staff handbook.

Thank you for your support

Dawn Chappell

----Original message----

From : PeterJones@essex.pnn.police.uk

Date : 29/06/2018 - 14:55 (GMTDT)

To : I

Cc : licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Subject : Hub {Landmark), Debden - Premises Licence Application

Dear Miss Chappell and Mr Relph,

| am contacting you regarding your application for a premises licence; and refer to our meeting earlier in
the year when we discussed the impending application.

As was discussed you have made mention in your application of measures to promote the licensing
objectives; and herein attach a schedule of conditions that was verbally agreed at that meeting.

| hope you are happy to accept this being added to the premises licence.
Please contact me either way by return email.

Kind regards,

1
Page 73



The Hub, Debden
Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. The premises shall have installed and maintain a closed circuit television surveillance (CCTV)
system which at all times complies with the below requirements:
i. CCTV will be provided in the form a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition;

ii. CCTV cameras shall cover all public areas including all entrances and exits and all areas
where the sale of alcohol takes place;

ii. Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped,
recordings must be kept in good working order and kept for a minimum period of 31 days;

iv. At all times, whilst the premises is open for licensable activities, there are members of staff
able to immediately provide viewable copies of recordings to the police or licensing authority
staff upon reasonable request;

v.  The recording equipment and data storage devices shall be kept in a secure environment and
fitted with security functions (such as passwords) to prevent recordings being tampered with;

vi.  An operational daily log report must be maintagined endorsed by signature, indicating the
system has been checked and is compliant: in the event of any failings these are to be
recorded immediately.

2. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made immediately available to police or
licensing authority staff upon request. The log must be kept as a bound document with
individually numbered pages and be retained for a period of at least 6 months after the last
incident recorded. The log must be completed as soon as is possible and within any case within 4
hours of the occurrence and shall record the following:

{a} all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

{c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

{e)} all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in a CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment mandated as a
condition of the licence

3. On any occasion where the premises conducts licensable activities past midnight, at least 2 SIA
licensed door supervisors must be on duty from 20:00 hours until at least 15 minutes after the
premises closes.

4, Where SIA licensed door supervisors are used at the premises a record shall be maintained (on
the premises) which is legible and details:
i.  The day and date when door supervisors were deployed;
i. The name and SIA registration number of each door supervisor on duty at the premises; and
iii.  The start and finish time of each door supervisor's worked duty period.
This record shall be retained on the premises for 31 days and be immediately provided to police
or licensing authority staff upon reascnable request.

Page 74



5. The premises shall have in place and operate a zero tolerance policy with regard to the
use/possession of controlled drugs and psychoactive substances and advertise the same within
the premises on posters and similar means. This policy shall specifically include but not be
limited to:

i.  Searching practices upon entry;
ii.  Dealing with patrons suspected of using drugs on the premises;
iii.  Scrutiny of spaces including toilets or outside areas;
iv.  Clear expectations of staff roles (including the DPS, managers/supervisors and door
supervisors);
v.  Staff training regarding identification of suspicious activity and what action to take;
vi.  The handling of ittms suspected to be illegal drugs or psychoactive substances
vii.  Steps taken to discourage and disrupt drug use on the premises

vii. ~ Steps to be taken to inform patrons of the premises drug policy/practices

A copy of this policy document shall be lodged with the police and licensing authority.

6. There shall be no events at the premises that are organised, promoted or advertised by an
external promoter (i.e. by an individual/organisation not directly related to the management of the
premises). v

Prevention of Public Nuisance

7. Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at all exits requesting customers to
respect local residents and leave the area quietly. These signs shall be a minimum size of 200 x
150 mm.

8. Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
customers to respect local residents and use the area quietly. These signs shall be a minimum
size of 200 x 150 mm.

9. A written dispersal policy will be formulated and provided to the police and licensing authority

which amongst other things details:

* How patrons leaving the premises shall be directed away from the premises;

» How patrons will be informed of the services of taxi and private hire operators:

» What staff will be responsible for supervising those leaving the premises and how they will
supervise such persons;

.» Any ‘wind’ down periods;

e Methods to prevent re-entry to the premises;

* How bottles and glasses will be prevented from being removed from the premises at closing
time.

10. Except when being used for entry or egress by a patron, all external windows and doors shall be
kept shut at all times when music is being played and in any event after 21:00 hours at any other
time.

11. After 23:00 no persons shall be admitted or re-admitted to the premises, except for persons who
have temporarily left the premises to smoke.

12. After 23:00 patrons permitted to tempc;rarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smo.ke,

shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them. Notices to that effect will be
displayed at the premises exits.

Page 75



Protection of Children from Harm

13. A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the age
of 25 years of age is required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age
verification requirement and is either a:

Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;

Photocard driving licence;

Passport; or

Ministry of Defence Identity Card.

14. The premises shall clearly display signs advising customers that a ‘Challenge 25' policy is in
force.

15. A refusals record shall be maintained at the premises which details all refusals to sell alcohol.
Each entry shall, as a minimum, record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the staff
member refusing the sale. All entries must be made as soon as possible and in any event within
4 hours of the refusal and the record must be made immediately available to police, trading
standards or licensing authority staff upon reasonable request. The refusals record shall either be
electronic or maintained in a bound document and retained for at least 12 months from the date
of the last entry.

Page 76



Epping Forest
District Council

www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Date: 18 July 2018

Civic Offices
High Street
Eppin
Dawn Chappell Ezgexg
Bush Road . CM16 487
Buckhurst Hill
Essex
Our Ref, WK/201867927
Your Ref:
¥
Dear Ms Chappell
Licensing Act 2003

The Hub, 32 Barrington Green, Loughton, Essex, 1G10 2BA

On behalf of the Council's Environment & Street Scene Directorate, | confirm receipt of a copy
of your application dated 26 June 2018 that | received on 27 June 2018 regarding the above
mentioned property, in relation to the Licensing objective the Prevention of Public nuisance,

| have made the following representation to the Council’'s Licensing Section with regard to the
Licensing objective — Prevention of Public nuisance:

1. Use of outside seating area.

| am concerned about the potential impact of the proposed use on those residents who live in
Landmark House, Barrington Green and Chigwell Lane as customers leave late at night, and as
people congregate outside to drink. [ believe that that the use of the outside area should be
restricted to minimise the amount of disturbance to nearby residents, particularly those above
the proposed bar.

In order to minimise this disturbance, { would recommend that the following conditions should be
added to the operating schedule:

The outside seating area shall not be open to customers for eating or drinking outside
the following times: 09.00hrs — 21.00hrs Monday-Sunday.

Reason - In order to prevent a public nuisance to nearby residents.

Page 77



As the outside area will also have to be used by smokers, after 21.00hrs, and the following
condition should also apply:

Between 21.00 hours and when the premise is closed to the public, the outside area shall
only be used by customers to smoke. No food or drink to be consumed in the outside
area after 21.00 hours.

Reason — In order to prévent a public nuisance to nearby residents.

A member of staff shall ensure that any patrons eating, drinking and/or smoking outside
the premises do so in an orderly manner and do not cause a public nuisance.

Reason — In order to prevent a public nuisance fo nearby residents.

2. Noise from customers and inside the bar

¥
It is unclear from the application if there are to be openable windows at the front of the bar. If
such windows/doors are to be installed, the noise generated by the customers within the
premises, and from the music provided will be significant, and therefore | would recommend the
following is added to the operating schedule:

All external doors and windows shall be closed by 21.00 hours to minimise the noise from
the premises, other than entry and exit of patrons.

Reason — In order fo prevent a public nuisance to nearby residents.

! would also recommend the following condition is added, to ensure that customers are aware of
the residents close by:

The manager and staff will encourage customers to leave quietly. The premises will post
notices to enforce this and these notices are to be clearly visible at all times.

Reason - In order to protect amenity of the area and that of local residents.

3. Noise from music

As the property is to have DJs and background music, it is important that the volume of any
music including the bass content is adjusted accordingly to a ievel that the structure of the
building can adequately contain. This is particularly important with a licensed property with
residential properties above, who would be affected by music through the ceiling/floor.

This could be achieved by amending the operating schedule, or a suitable condition e.g.

The Premises Supervisor (or representative)} shall monitor the volume of music
emanating from the premises and adjust the volume to ensure that any amplified sound
or other music from the licensed premises does not cause a public nuisance. The
Premises Supervisor (or representative) can ensure that music from the premises does
not cause a public nuisance by ensuring that the music is inaudible at the boundary of
any properties where the occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise.

Page 78



5. Extract system from kitchen

| note from the application, that the property is intending to provide food, with an associated
extract system.

Such a system has the potential to cause a public nuisance due to noise, and there is no
information included within the application to suggest that the system will not cause a public
nuisance. (Odour may also be an issue, but | understand that my Public Health colleagues are
addressing this with the applicant in the planning permission stage for the site)

I would, therefore recommend the following condition is added to the operating schedule:

The use hereby permitted must cease during any period that the rating level of noise (as
defined by B$4142:2014) emitted from the extract unit and any air conditioning units or
other mechanical plant, exceeds the prevailing background noise level. The
measurement position and assessment shall be made according to BS4142:2014.

Reason — In order fo prevent a public nuisance to nearby residents from mechanical piant

| should be happy to withdraw the representations if the operating schedule is amended
accordingly or if you agree to a suitable conditions being imposed as part of the licence,
or if you provide sufficient evidence to confirm that the representation can be withdrawn.

Please confirm your comments in writing (by letter or email). | will inform the Council's
Licensing Section if satisfied that the representations can be withdrawn.

Yours sincerely

Mike Richardson

Environment & Neighbourhoods Officer
Tel No: (01992) 564422

Email: mrichardson@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
c.c. Licensing Section

Page 79



Reason: To ensure that any music and amplified sound from the licensed premises does not
cause a public nuisance.

Adjusting the volume of music to a level that is inaudible at any properties where the occupiers
are likely to be sensitive to noise is a tighter restriction than required to prevent public nuisance.
However, any music that is audible at this point has the potential to cause annoyance and lead
to public nuisance, especially late at night at the operational times proposed, even at a very low
volume.

Speaker positioning would be important {making sure they are not put into the ceiling, without
the addition of adequate sound insulation) as would be the number of speakers in the premises
(to improve the distribution of sound)

The advice on inaudibility at the boundary of neighbouring noise sensitive premises has been
provided to try and reduce any ambiguity in the condition, and provides the Premises Supervisor
with a clear benchmark for compliance. However, | appreciate that with the properties above
the site, this may be difficuli to assess.

In practical terms, it is possible that the music can be audible beyond this point and this
condition still complied with, however the Premises Supervisor would be at risk of causing a
public nuisance depending on the circumstances at that time.

| would also recommend the following condition, when a DJ or other regulated entertainment is
occurring (eg live music), as this is likely to by louder than the regular background music:

All external doors and windows shall be closed whenever regulated entertainment is
occurring {eg DJ, live music), to minimise the noise from the premises, other than entry
and exit of patrons.

Reasorn — In order to prevent a public nuisance to nearby residents.

In order to minimise the disturbance to neighbours, | would also recommend the following
condition regarding external speakers:

No external speakers shall be installed at the premises.

Reason — In order to prevent a public nuisance lo nearby residents.

4, Hours of deliveries and refuse collections

No deliveries or refuse collections shall be taken at or despatched from the site outside
the hours of 07.00-19.00 hours, Monday-Friday, 08.00-14.00 Saturday nor at any time on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

Reason - In order to protect amenily of the area and that of local residents.

Page 80



Loughton Town Coungil Planning & Licensing Committee — 16 July 2018

LOUGHTON

i TOWN COUNCIL

Loughton Library
Traps Hill
Loughton

Essex 1G10 1HD

Tel: 020 8508 4200
Fax: 020 8508 4400

E-mail contact@loughton-tc.gov.uk
Website: www.loughton-tc.gov.uk

Email Message

(NB: please confirm receipt of this email)

To: Planning comments (appcomment@eppinaforestdc.gov.uk)
From: Debra Paris, Planning & Licensing Committee Clerk
Date: 20 July 2018

No. of pages (including this sheet): 27

Re: Weekly Lists: 29 June and 6 July 2018

Please find as detailed the Town Council's comments from the Planning and Licensing
Committee meeting on 16 July 2018.

Debra Paris
Planning & Licensing Committee Clerk

Page 81



Loughton Town Council Planning & Licensing Committee — 16 July 2018

Notice of application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
in respect of The Hub, 32 Barrington Green, Loughton, {G10 2BA

The Committee OBJECTED to this application given the primarily residential nature
of this location, set below the Landmark apartment block and neighbouring other
family dwellings, for the prevention of public nuisance.

Members considered that the noise and public nuisance generated by a pub/bar
situated in the Landmark block would be wholly detrimental to the amenity of the
families in thé flats above and nearby residential properties.

With regard to the supply of alcohol, and to prevent public nuisance, members
would wave their objection on the condition that alcohol could only be served with a
meal to be drunk at tables inside the premises. Also music, should only be
permitted at low volume as background music.

Page 82



Epping Forest District Council -Licensing Unit
Civic Offices

High Street

Essex CM16 4BZ

Attention Mrs H Ibrahim

10th July 2018 .

Dear Mrs Ibrahim
Licensing Application — The Hub, 32 Barrington Green, Loughton, Essex IG10 2BA

| refer to your letter dated 25" June 2018 outlining deta'n'ils of the Licence application received
regarding the above pub/bar. | wish to raise objections on the grounds of preventing public
nuisance.

As you are aware, this is a new development and we consider that:

1. Timings for provision of music and dance are too late and need to be re-considered;
2. Limitations need to be included beyond 10.30 pm;
3. Public access to the backyard service areas is restricted.

We purchased one of the flats in Landmark House last year for my daughter to live in. At the time of
purchase the searches contained notice that potential use would be for licenced premises. However,
the searches at the time made no reference to the provision of live or recorded music or dance and
the hours of licence were not for the hours now being sought,

My daughter is a trainee nurse at Great Ormond Street and so works unsocial hours. It is important
that she can sleep at nights after long shifts and is not subjected to general disturbance which may
arise. We are therefore concerned that noise levels will be excessive, will continue too late and after
the allotted times and lead to public nuisance to surrounding properties, including our own.

While we do not object to the granting of a licence, which we were aware of from the initial
searches, | am aware of other public houses in Epping Forest that have general limitations applied to
them under the terms of their licence to help contain the noise and public disturbance aspects.

These include restricting the time that music is allowed until no later than 10.30 pm, including Friday
and Saturday nights. After this time music or dancing can only continue behind closed doors to limit
the impact on immediate neighbours. In addition, the consumption of alcohol is restricted so that it
remains only in contained spaces and so that any associated noise or impacts are strictly contained
within the licenced premises and do not stray onto the surrounding areas. This helps contain the
impacts to public nuisance and is generally positively received by neighbours to the affected
premises as well as local police in the event they are called out to deal with any disturbance that
might arise. It is particularly important in this case to prevent any potential public nuisance aspects
from straying to the back access yards of the property which are directly below the flat we own,

Page 83



As this is a new development this is “prevention rather cure” and concerns may appear hypothetical.
However, | would ask that you consider this application request based on the experience of other
similar developments, and also the specific nuances of the development which suggests that
precautionary measures taken now will help safeguard the situation to the benefit of all concerned.
Hopefully you will feel the concerns raised and solutions proposed are reasonable given the
circumstances.

| therefore ask for your consideration of these aspects when reviewing the licence application. | am
happy to discuss further as required.

Yours faithfully

William Hayward

-Landmark House '
Loughton -

Page 84



Denise Bastick

From:

Sent: 19 July 2018 13:09

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing applications for. 32 Barrington Green
Dear Sirs

Re: The Hub 32 Barrington Green

| wish to register my objection to the following:

1. Opening hours

2. Provision of music (live or otherwise)

1. Opening Hours and Provision of alcohol during these times

| object to the premise opening at 8 in the morning and staying open until 11.30 at night Monday to Thursday.
Staying open until 12. 30 Friday and staying open until 11 30 Sunday.

2. Provision of live music .

Between the hours of 10 to 11 Monday to Thursday and Sunday.

[ am objecting on the grounds that the above will generate excessive noise especially when people leave the
premises late at night. This will cause public nuisance to a quiet residential area and will only be made worse by the
fact that another venue is opening 2 doors down.

Yours faithfully
Mrs C Stringer
[l6arrington Road

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Page 85



Handan Ibrahim

From: Warren Field ~_
Sent: 20 July 2018 1/:

To: Licensing

Subject: Fwd: The Hub 32 Barrington Green Loughton Essex IG10 2BA
Dear Sirs,

>

> | wish to make representations,in relation to the above mentioned application by Dawn Chappell for the provision
of ‘Anything’ of similar description of live music,recorded music or the performance of dance.

>

> | believe that the ‘Anything of a Similar description ‘ is far too wide especially in relation to the provision of dance
,as we are all aware dance takes many shapes and forms these days including dance provided in respect of ‘adult
entertainment’ including lap dancing,table dancing,pole dancing and erotic dancing,therefore allowing a general
dance provision within this licensing application could bring the type of venue to the area which many might find
objectionable in a residential area where families with young children reside,there are five houses in Barrington
Green with families who have children under the age of 10 years old with some as young as 2 years old.

> | therefore believe that any provision of dance should be specific and should specify that the forms of dance
mentioned above should be excluded from this licence application especially in such close proximity to a
college,schools and residential homes not just adjacent to the proposed premises but also above in the new
Landmark House development as the potential for further anti social behaviour in an area already plagued within
many anti social issues with no local Police presence is simply an invitation for further public nuisance and the
associated crime and disorders that currently exists in Debden Broadway.

>

> Best regards,

>

> W.Field

>

>'arrington Green

> Loughton

> Essex

>

>
>
>
>

1
Page 86



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	4 Application to Vary a Premises Licence - BP Chigwell SF Connect, The Broadway, Loughton IG10 3ST
	Redacted Panel Pack - BP Chigwell SF Connect_Redacted

	5 New Premise Licence The Hub, 32 Barrington Green, Loughton, Essex, IG10 2BA
	The Hub_Redacted




